VOCO GmbH • Postfach 767 • 27457 Cuxhaven • Germany



Anton-Flettner-Straße 1-3 27472 Cuxhaven

Tel.: +49 (0) 4721-719-0 Fax: +49 (0) 4721-719-109

info@voco.de www.voco.com

Unser Zeichen VNr 227

Durchwahl

Datum 25.01.2024

Urgent Information - Field Safety Notice

Corrective action: Ionolux to be returned to manufacturer

The following medical devices are affected:

Ionolux REF 2115, 2117, 2118, 2119, 2120, 2121, 2122, 2123, 2124

The following batch numbers may be affected and are being recalled:

Markings on foil pouch:

2340303, 2340168, 2342203, 2345794, 2347205, 2343261, 2347263, 2347434, 2347741, 2346208, 2349273, 2347051

Markings on outer packaging:

2346328, 2346779, 2347594, 2347832, 2350374, 2348501, 2349153, 2347786, 2347802, 2350597, 2347361, 2349276, 2350778, 2401515, 2349152, 2349536, 2402090, 2401199, 2350638, 2402091, 2349151, 2349527, 2349550, 2402189

Description of problem:

Due to an error in the manufacturing process, it is possible that an incorrect plunger has been fitted to some capsules. This plunger does not contain the correct reactive component for lonolux. When these capsules are activated, curing is significantly delayed and incomplete. Processing according to the instructions for use is not possible.

Necessary action to be taken:

Please return the affected products to us. Please ask for any units already sold to be returned to you by the end users and forward those units to us. We will supply replacements for the returned units to you as soon as this is possible.

Our reference number: VNr 227 (Please indicate this number when returning goods to VOCO.)

VOCO DIE DENTALISTEN Please ensure within your organisation that all end users of the above-mentioned products and all other persons requiring this information are made aware of this **urgent field safety notice**.

Please confirm to us that you have received this urgent field safety notice and that you have communicated this urgent safety information to your clients.

Contact:

Should you have further questions, please contact the person responsible for regulatory compliance at VOCO, Mr. Michael Cyll, whose e-mail address is m.cyll@voco.de.

Please keep this information notice in your files at least until the date when the corrective action has been completed. The supervisory authority concernced has received a copy of this urgent field safety notice.

We sincerely regret any inconvenience caused and thank you for your support!!

With best regards,

VOCO GmbH

ppa.



VOCO GmbH Anton-Flettner-Str. 1-3 27472 Cuxhaven Germany

R. Plaumann

